From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: NGL Buckeye SWD Case Number 20568: Request for dismissal
Date: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:39:48 PM

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: pdomenici@domenicilaw.com <pdomenici@domenicilaw.com>;
lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com <lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com>; Adam Rankin
<AGRankin@hollandhart.com>; Earl E. DeBrine <edebrine@modrall.com>; Karlene S. Schuman
<karlenes@modrall.com>

Subject: [EXT] Re: NGL Buckeye SWD Case Number 20568: Request for dismissal

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust
the sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Apologies for the second email but | see | made a typo in the body of my email below. The
Buckeye case is case number 20568.

Thanks,

Deana

From: Deana M. Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:27:22 PM

To: Ocd.Hearings@state.nm.us

Cc: pdomenici@domenicilaw.com; lhollingsworth@domenicilaw.com; Adam Rankin; Earl E. DeBrine
Subject: NGL Buckeye SWD Case Number 20568: Request for dismissal

Hello,

On behalf of NGL, | am writing to ask that case number 20588, Buckeye SWD, be dismissed. [t
is currently set for the June 17 hearing. Counsel for parties who have entered an appearance
in this case are cc'd.

Thanks much,

Deana
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